Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 December, 2021 5:28 PM

To: AVRIL HO; 'assignments'

Cc: Claims Dept of CTL; Irene Tay; nitha@mova.com.sg; keong@mova.com.sg;
sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SNM21D207391/C01/SMS211D/TAYHP / FW: OD CLAIMS - SMS211D DOA
17/12/2021

Attachments: EST .pdf; RPT.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Avril,

Noted on your email below.
Dear LKK,
Please assists to conduct survey for OD claim.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for
handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224
7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: AVRIL HO <avril@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 2:57 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay @sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen
<boonsen.chong @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cec: nitha@mova.com.sg; keong@mova.com.sg

Subject: RE: SNM21D207391/C01/SMS211D/TAYHP / FW: OD CLAIMS - SMS211D DOA 17/12/2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Sir/Madam,

Owner is chasing.



Please kindly advice the surveyor.

Thank you!

Best Regards,

AVRIL HO

Claims Asst.

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Email: avril@mova.com.sg
Address: Blk 1008 Bt Merah Lane 3

#01-04/06/08
Singapore 159722
Telephone: 6272 3892  Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Auvtomolive Ple Lid

This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. If you have received this message in error, please do not copy, disclose or use
its content. We would be grateful if you would notify us by email and delete the original transmission and any attachment from your system.

Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will take reasonable precaution to
minimize this risk, we do not accept any liability resulting from software viruses. Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

From: AVRIL HO [mailto:avril@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 27 December 2021 11:36 AM

To: 'Claims Dept of CTI'; 'Irene Tay'

Cc: 'nitha@mova.com.sg'; 'keong@mova.com.sg'

Subject: RE: SNM21D207391/C01/SMS211D/TAYHP / FW: OD CLAIMS - SMS211D DOA 17/12/2021

Dear Irene,
Did you assign surveyor already? Please kindly advice surveyor.

Thank you!

Best Regards,

AVRIL HO

Claims Asst.

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Email: avril@mova.com.sg

Address: Blk 1008 Bt Merah Lane 3
#01-04/06/08
Singapore 159722

Telephone: 6272 3892  Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Plte Ltd

This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. If you have received this message in error, please do
not copy, disclose or use its content. We would be grateful if you would notify us by email and delete the original transmission
and any attachment from your system.

Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will take
reasonable precaution to minimize this risk, we do not accept any liability resulting from software viruses. Please carry out your
own virus checks before opening any attachment.

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 8:40 AM

To: nitha@mova.com.sg; keong@mova.com.sg; '"AVRIL HO'; Irene Tay

Cec: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: O/R: SNM21D207391/C01/SMS211D/TAYHP / FW: OD CLAIMS - SMS211D DOA 17/12/2021




Dear Sir,
Kindly note case handler is Irene Tay.
Dear Irene,

Fya. OD claim.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for
handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.
Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: KM Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 4:56 pm

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: keong@mova.com.sg; '"AVRIL HO' <avril@mova.com.sg>
Subject: OD CLAIMS - SMS211D DOA 17/12/2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,
Kindly assign officer in charge and assign surveyor for the above mention case.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Nitha

Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Plte Ltd



